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TO: DISTRIBUTION ag,,@%‘
FROM: KATHERINE P. ATTWOOD
RE: BOARD MEETING NOTICE

DATED: JUNE 4, 2013

The Board of Education of the Township of Branchburg has set the following meetings for the month of
June 2013 and it is open to the public unless otherwise specified.

Date Puipose Time & focation

June 13, 2013 Executive Session 6:30 p.m., Branchburg
(This session is not open to the public.) Mounicipal Building
Regular Meeting 8:00 p.m., Branchburg
(Conference approvals, personnel items, Municipal Building

Sfinancial reports, approval of consultants to
provide professional services, shared
transportation services, policies, bid/RFP

awards.)

June 22,2013 Board Retreat 9:00 a.m., Branchburg
(Discussion of Board goals) Central Middle School Media

Center

June 27,2013 Executive Session 6:30 p.m., Branchburg
(This session is not open to the public.) Mounicipal Building
Regular Meeting 8:00 p.m., Branchburg
(Conference approvals, personnel items, Mounicipal Building
Jfinancial reports, annual appointments and
designations, policies.)

Action may be taken at these meetings.
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